

**From:** [Lisa A Lotti](#)  
**To:** [Tina Gordon](#); [Homann, Moira](#)  
**Subject:** STAR Project Calculations for Street Sweeping  
**Date:** Friday, January 10, 2020 9:05:22 PM  
**Attachments:** [DOC011020-01102020205433.pdf](#)

---

Hello Tina,

I was comparing my recent calculations to our 2018 Wekiva BMAP submissions. In doing so, I looked at what other MS4's were reporting (see attachment). It appears that I may be performing my calculations incorrectly. Can we walk through the calculation process?? I believe a phone call will be quicker, but if you prefer an email it is whatever works best for you and your busy calendar during this crunch time.

Many thanks,  
Lisa

~~~~~

Lisa Lotti  
Stormwater Compliance Program Manager, Streets and Stormwater Division  
City of Orlando  
p. 407.246.2037  
f. 407.246.4050

To report stormwater pollution:  
[stormwater@cityoforlando.net](mailto:stormwater@cityoforlando.net)  
407.246.2370

---

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by the City of Orlando officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.